
Ruth Harris
257 Ofiana Drive

Spring Hill, Florida 34609

krsfoe{2A,H.?,2

Hernando County Florida

Development Services Department

Planning Division

ffiS5$kie kive
Brooks villf, Florid a 54601

Attention: Michele Miller, Planning Administer

Re: File Numher H-22'58

Dear Ms. Miller,

As per the letter received from you, I am responding in writing in reference to File

N*n*ber H-22-B fer the purry of re-establishing a Master Plan for a Proprty

ZonedPDP(CHC)/Planned Development Proiect (General Highway Commercial) and

the Inclusion of a Specific C-2 Use for Mini-Warehouse. This is proposed on the

Northwest corner of the intersection of Pythia Place and Linden Drive, approximately

5OO'north of County Line Road, Parcel Key Number 1180322.

I want it noted that I am absolutely opposed to this change in zoning. This street

should remain reside_ntial. My parcel is R33223181 6980000 1 I O.

Unfortunately,l am unable to attend the hearings, but I wanted my obiection to be

noGed,

Sincerely yours, \/.

PL-s%'n( /0-;4-12
Ruth S. *trarris, TTEE


